
 

 

TO: Greenheck International Representatives                   

FROM: Akash Agarwal, Managing Director - Asia 

DATE: March 3, 2020 

SUBJECT: Factory Expansion 

 
Greenheck India Private Limited broke ground for an expansion of the manufacturing facilities in Bawal, 
Haryana, India. Members of the Greenheck executive team including Greenheck, President of Operations, 
Dave Kallstrom, participated in a groundbreaking ceremony on February 26, 2020. 

 
The 40,000 square foot expansion increases needed capacity to 
provide you with the products your customers want, while 
ensuring lead time remains at high levels. It also allows us to grow 
the CDB and RA fan series, expand the damper line and add new 
products. 
 
“The expansion will allow us to welcome more opportunities and is 
expected to begin in the near future to accommodate increased 
sales of HVAC products,” Kallstrom said. “As our customer base 
continues to grow, it is critical that we grow our operations here in 
India and beyond to support those customers.”  
 
Our customer service team is here to answer your questions regarding the expansion. Please contact 
them at GIN.Service@greenheck.com.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Dave Kallstrom,  
Greenheck President of Operations 


